From: Sawyer, Mark

Sent: 16 June 2017 10:25

To: ‘John Hetherington'

Subject: FW: SitRep at 0700 on 16.06.2017
Attachments: 20170616 0700 Sit rep.pdf

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Borough Emergency Control Centre: RBKC [BECC(@rbkc.gov.uk]

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 07:16 AM GMT Standard Time

To: Holgate, Nicholas: CP-TownClerkDirFin: RBKC; Barradell, John; eleanor kelly(@southwark gov.uk;
mary.harpley@housnlow.gov.uk; deborah.collins@southwark.gov.uk; doug. patterson@bromley.gov.uk
Cc: Sawyer, Mark; Redpath, Tony: CP-PPU: RBKC,; Priestley, Stuart: CP-PPU: RBKC; Kerry, David: CP-
PPU: RBKC; Blackburn, Rebecca: CP-PPU: RBKC

Subject: SitRep at 0700 on 16.06.2017

Dear All,

Please find attached the latest Situation Report regarding the ongoing incident at Grenfell Tower.
Kind regards,

Louise

RBKC Borough Emergency Control Centre
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material

from your computer.
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